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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@|kkauto.coms
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 4:07 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Report Send Back Alerts - SLE4323Z (TP)

Dear Nivitha,

FYMA Please...

Pending for Survey Report- CS3/MSG19001261/GCD352

12 Sep 2019 20:11 Ins Send Back Adj Rpt paper reinspection [I] Fievel Foo Wenyao

12 Sep 2019 20:11 Adj Next Rpt Changed Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date: 2019/09/16 [1] Merimen Administrator

12 Sep 2019 20:11 Adj Mandate Set Maintained. [1] Merimen Administrator

Thank You

Best Regards,

SuthaShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Depl.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 1891 | email; account@lkkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 8:20 PM

To: account@lkkauto.com
Subject: Report Send Back Alerts - SLE4323Z (TP)

Dear 5ir / Madam,

Please login to Merimen Online at www.merimen.com.sg for more information.

Thanks,
The Merimen Team

ﬁ AVG 'his email has been checked lor viruses by AVG antivirus software.

WRAW.avEe.Ccom



MLHA S00BE28 / Lai Huat (Meng Kea) Moior Pte Lid - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18/01/2019 15:32
SUBMITTED BY: Poh Kwea Choo

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the detafs of the accident to speed up the claims process,

£, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Autharised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of pelicy fakbility on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon applicatian by interssted partias.

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and fo coples of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 18/01/2019 15:32
Date Of Accident 18/01/2019 09:20
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG LOYANG AVENUE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLE4323Z
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner RUSEDAH BINTE TAWAHID
NRIC Mo S1664476E
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-98891346
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-98821346
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HONDA
Model VEZEL 1.5 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are ynu_n:laiming undler your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Palicy NO

Policy Mumber DMPCSN1648511802
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver SHERIL NADIA BINTE ISNANDAR
NRIC No 590056510

Date Of Birth 14/02/1990

Ocoupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 02/06/2015

Driving Experience 3 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Maobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-92T76T7216
Fax Number

Cnntart Niimbear



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.
Aftachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Remarks/ Reasons:
Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

kim ©W Dacoanmar Maslidina Mriame)

BLK 513 JURONG WEST STREET 52
#11-36

640513
NO
CHILDREN

CHAIN COLLISION
RAINING
WET

NO
3
YES
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES

YES

VIDEQ WITH EM SOLUTION PTE LTD
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

GBC1159E

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
ASHOKKUMAR RUTHIRAPATHY
F8353202M

81612359



Vehicle Registration Number SMD1271C
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties C/0 GOJUK
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Name of Driver SIM BO HAN KEN
NRIC/Passport Number S8520309F
Contact Number 87885558
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Mame SHERIL NADIA BINTE ISNANDAR
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicla? SLE4323Z7

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Kidilrasn BLK 513 JURONG WEST STREET 52

#11-36
Postcode 640513



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH N

IMPORTANT NOTICE

3. Please report correctly the details of the accldent to speed up the daims process.
2 This Form must be complats d by the Policyholde

I

N8 SLUENONSEC

gl 'L

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar withholding of materfal
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy llability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Ferm by insurance companies I;: not an admission of polley [fabillity on the part of the Insurance
companies.

&. The raport will be farwarded by the insurers of the G1A Records Management Centre establishad by the General Insurance
Assoctation of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for = fee be made avaflable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

E. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a} My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapare [*GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/persanal Infarmation set out In this [form] and any other persanal Information
previded by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the *Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infarmation to ail insurer(s} who have insured vehicle{s] involved in this accident (all Insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle{s} invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers®), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Autherity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the pollce), for the purpose]s)
of :

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my clafms including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the clalms;

(11} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions ar respending to any enquiries by me;

(v} ad ministering my claims (Including the mailing of correspandence, statements, knveices, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b}  allinsurer(s) who have Insured vehicle{s) invaked in this aecidernt and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information fer ane or mare of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or G1A to thelr third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singepore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will alse be collected and used to compile clalms history for the purpose of fraud detaction,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

()} to allinsurers and/or any other third perties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Yol

Policyholder’s Signature Drivgr's Signapure Reparting @ire Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver Is not the poficyholder) Narme; Boh K Ch
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN NEDN FWee Lhog
e Time: 17 JAN 2009 /PN N S 6840583A

GIARKC SketchPlanForm V3
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

E
2
=3
3

k

tha ET
= 2

mBIITEF

(9. i

e

F o

A B

-
P

- A
1 1 O |

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION

I/ We declzre the foregaing particulars are true In every respect.

Fallcyhalder's Signature

Date & Time:

GlaRMC ShetchManFerm_vE

e s

Driver's SiEnatur Repurﬁn;femre Personnel's Signature
{If driver Is not the palicyhalder) Name: ch
Date & Time; NRIC/EIN Ne.oh Kwee LNoo

17 JAK 1018 SG840583A



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE Pg. 1

DEAZE FEATRE(HNS WAL

CHINA TAIPING {SINGAPORE) FTE, LTT, e
u g, Mo, 200208984 R SN
ANDTETA
MOTOR PRIVATE CAR Cov.Type: ¢

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

e e e

Trangpor Acl, 1887 |
Tamior Vehicias (Thind-Parly Risks) Fules, 1950 [Ma aysis} ORIGINAL
~
f Engine No :L1SB40030488
CERTIFICATE Ma. DMPCSNLE485 11802 ChaNo: RUL-1110488
I Indes Mark &nd Reglsiration SLEAIZIF AUTOSAFE
Humber of Vehice i
1 Nema of Policy Holdar MISS RAUSEDAH BINTE TAMAHID
1 Efioctve date ol o 71 July 2018 Mamed Drivers Ex Sect. I 55500.00
mumm"‘n il L z
o Eradment Additional Ex other than Mamed Drivers:
Ex Sect. T - Age = 25..,.. R 5$3,000.00
4 Delo of Exsiry of insuranco 20 July 2019 Ex Sect. I = Age >= 26.......0000000 S5500.00
* Age a3 at date of accident
EX ON WIMCSCREEN ,0iovuusnancisnannns 5510000
3 Pemons or Classes of Persons onlifed to dehve®
(a) The Policyholder,
(b} Any othar person who i3 driving on the Policyholder's order or with his permission.
Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the Ticensing or other laws or
regulatiens to drive the Motor vehicle or has been so permitted and 45 not disqualified by order of a
Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.
& Limilabang & 1o e
use for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business.
The palicy does not cover use for hire or reward tuition driving test racing pace-making, reliabilizy
trial, speed-testing, the carriage of goods other than samples in connection with any trade or business
or use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.
Bxcess whichever s applicable for Tosses occurring outside Singapore (Constructive Total Loss,/Theft)
will be doubled,
One time Waiver of Excess for the First $3500 will apply to the Insured and Named Drivers $n the event
of own Damage Claim at our authorised workshops for each Policy Year.
~HIRE PURCHASE CO. : HUP LMGMI'I'M‘ILE;TE Lo i g
e afians rendened inoperative by Section UWWWW Compensalion) Act (Chapler
\ nmuﬂmnmrmup?rmm PET (Malzysia), are nod lo be under fese headings. i % .
I/We hereby Certify inat ihe policy to which this Cariificale relates is issued in accordance wilh lhe
provigions of the Melor Viehicles {Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Acl (Chapler 182) and Part IV of the Roed
Transporl Act, 1887 (Malaysia).
Fleace sea reverse Far CHINA TAIPING IMSURANCE (SIMGAPORE) FTE. LTO.
lesued By: INSURERAC. ASSOCTATES . FTE LTD
Aulhaorised Cfficar

3 Anson Road #1600 Springleal Tower Singapore 079808 Tak 8385 §111 Fax: G225 3583 Wiebste" warw, 5g.crimlpng com
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 476E
FEVehicle Detals T e e e ey e e s T

Vehicle No.: SLE4323Z

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 15 Oct 2019

Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: VEZEL 1.5X CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
5DR

Primary Colour: Maroon

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: L15B4030488

Chassis No.: RU11110488

Maximum Power Output: 96.0 kW (128 bhp)

Open Market Value: $20,784.00

Original Registration Date: 21 Jul 2016

First Registration Date: 21 Jul 2016

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $11,098.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 20 Jul 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $8,323.00

COE Expiry Date: 20 Jul 2026

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $53,000.00

COE Rebate Amount: $35,846.00

Total Rebate Amount: $44,169.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Oct 2019

OK



MCGM1B0085T5 [ Chiew Goon hatar - AME
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18/01/2018 14:55
SUBMITTED BY: Liu Yan Jing

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report cormectly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Autharised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies fo
repudiate policy liability.

4. Tha isaue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre astablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made availahle upan application by Interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers,
aforesaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

you hereby consent fo the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repart being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
18/01/2019 14:55
18/01/2019 09:50
LOYANG AVENUE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner

Co Reg No

Email Address
Maobile Phone Neo
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer
Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

Passport No/FIN

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Mantart Numher

GBC1159E

GYLET ELEVATOR CO PTE LTD
199404975W
MAINT@GYLET.COM.SG

OFFICE-62882822

CITROEN
BERLINGO 1.6L MT AB 2WD 6DR TC

COMMERCIAL

YES

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

A28944390MKC

ASHOKKUMAR RUTHIRAPATHY
FB383202M

30/071977

OUTDOOR

08/07/2016

2 YEARS AND 68 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81612359



Address 37 LOYANG DRIVE
Postcode 5084850

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle i

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident %
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name PASIR RIS NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Police Station Address gm;ﬂ;.ﬂéslﬂ RIS DRIVE 4 , POSTCODE: 519457 , COUNTRY":
Paolice Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-5852999 - FAX NO: 65855261
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACHED REPORT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLE4323Z
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver SHERIL NADIA BINTE ISNANDAR
NRIC/Passport Number 59005651D
Contact Number 92767216
Address

Postcode



